## **Amjad Khan**

## Senior Laboratory Technologist

School of Chemical & Materials Engineering

Email: lab.technologist@scme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Amjad Khan is working as Senior Laboratory Technologist in the School of Chemical & Materials Engineering. Dr. Amjad Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MSc in Electronics	2002 - 2004
University of Peshawar , Pakistan	
BSc in Electronics/Physics	2000 - 2002
Gomal University , Pakistan	
Experience	
Senior Laboratory Technologist	2024- Present
School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	
Senior Laboratory Technologist	2023 - 2024
School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	
Laboratory Technologist	2017 - 2023
School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	
Programme Coordinator	2016 - 2017
School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	
Administrative Officer	2013 - 2016
School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	
Asst. Manager Services	2005 - 2013

Analytical Measuring System Pvt. Ltd. , Office 4 & 5, 3rd floor Huzaifa Centre, I-8 Markaz Islamabad.